From: Brittany Hunt <Brittany.Hunt@wake.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 12:09 PM

To: Toni Womack <Toni.Womack@wake.gov>; Ann Rollins <a.rollins@poehealth.org>
Subject: RE: FW: HHS Board Application for Carrianne Starnes

Hi, Toni! Wanted to provide you with an update about Carrianne Starnes’ application.

The Nominating Committee met this morning and unanimously agreed to recommend her
application to the full Health and Human Services Board.

The current planis to put her application for review on the Health and Human Services Board
agenda for its February 26" meeting. If recommended to the Board of Commissioners, is
there any way it could be put up for approval to the BOC prior to March 26"? Hoping if all
goes well with the approvals that Carrianne can be sworn in as an HHS Board member and
attend our Board Retreat on March 26™.

Brittany Hunt (She/Her)

Executive Assistant to the Health and Human Services Board
Wake County Government

Brittany.Hunt@wake.gov

919.212.7351 office

4401 Bland Road, Raleigh, NC 27609
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